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yLLr LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 159607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobila

INSIGHT ADJUSTERS AND SURVEYORS PL Ref ;. CS/IAS18015329/Gvd3

clo INSIGHT ADJUSTERS & SURVEYORS PL |
133 CECIL STREET

#14-02 KECK SENG TOWER Date: 23-08-2018
SINGAPORE 069535&nbsp; &nbsp;

Code: IAS
1l Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLH 2888H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  DESMOND TAY Assign Date 23/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c a
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 8 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date |Inspection Date 23/08/2018
Survey held at DETAIL LAB
BLK 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#02-03/04 PREMIER @ KB
SINGAPORE 415875
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Mivitha (LKK Auto)
.F

From: Desmond Tay <desmondtay@insightadjusters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:45 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Survey of Third Party Vehicle - 5LH2888H

Dear Mr Nivitha,

We refer to our telephone conversation earlier today.

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd to look into a Liability matter.
Below are brief details of the incident:-

# Third Party's Car

* Model : Unknown
* Registration no: SLH2888H
» Remarks : Damage to vehicle

We require your assistance to survey the vehicle and provide us with a detailed report on a "Without
Prejudice” basis.

Kindly contact the Third Party, Mr Ben, at 98448533.
Thank you for your kind assistance and we look forward to receiving the report in due course.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further enquires. Thank you.

Best regards,
Desmond Tay
E-Mail . desmondtay@insightadjusters.com

Insight Adjusters and Surveyors Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street, #14-02

Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 068535

(65) 6223 2008 « Fax : (65) 6225 2356

http:/www insightadjusters.com

* A51A Regional Office for vrs adjusters

* Loss Adjuster of the Year, Asia Insurance Industry Award
* A Singapore Top 500 SME

« CESAM Average Agents, AIMU Correspondents

"CONFIDENTIAL KOTE: The information contained in this email is intendad only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law,

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in emor, please immediately notify the sender and delete tha mail.

Thank you



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Tay <desmondtay@insightadjusters.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 2:39 PM

To: ‘guogiang@lkkauto.con’

Ce: Admin-D (LEKAuUto)

Subject: [1A2018-37715] /TTK; Y/Ref: Please advised  Incident invalving Third Party Vehicle

SLH 2B8BH at the carpark along Block 817 Tampines Street 81 on 18 August 2018

Dear Guo Qiang,
We refer to the above assignment.
We tried contacting you but you were busy. Kindly give us a call to discuss the above matter.

Best regards,
Desmond Tay
E-Mail : desmondtay@insightadjusters.com

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:53 PM

To: Desmond Tay <desmondtay@insightadjusters.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Survey of Third Party Vehicle - 5SLH2888H

Dear Desmond,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer arrange survey on 23/08/2018.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Desmond Tay [mailto:desmondtay@insightadjusters.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:45 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Survey of Third Party Vehicle - 5SLH2888H

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
» Third Party's Car

« Model : Unknown



« Registration no: SLH2888H

« Remarks : Damage to vehicle

We require your assistance to survey the vehicle and provide us with a detailed report on a “Without
Prejudice” basis.

Kindly contact the Third Party, Mr Ben, at 98448533.
Thank you for your kind assistance and we look forward to receiving the report in due course.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further enguires. Thank you.

Best regards,
Desmond Tay
E-Mail : desmondiay@insightadjusters com

Insight Adjusters and Surveyors Pte Ltd
133 Cecil Street, #14-02

Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 069535

(65) 6223 2008 - Fax : (65) 6226 2356

http:/fwww. insightadjusters com

» ASIA Regional Office for vrs adjusters

- Loss Adjuster of the Year, Asia Insurance Industry Award
+* A Singapore Top 500 SME

 CESAM Average Agents, AIMU Correspondents

*CONEIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained In this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law.

If the reader of this message s not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately natify the sender and delate the mail.

Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




2018M10M2 FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8765A
L Vehicle Datalls o R e L e e )
Vehicle No.: SLH2888H
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 120ct 2018
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C43 AMG 4MATIC COUPE AUTO
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 27682330735771
Chassis No.: WDD2053642F648088
Maximum Power Output: 270.0 kW (362 bhp)
Open Market Value: $74,089.00
Original Registration Date: 09 Feb 2018
First Registration Date: 09 Feb 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $105,361.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Feb 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $79,020.00
Ellntended COE ReatE Detall e T e T e
COE Expiry Date: 08 Feb 2028
COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $44,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,777.00
Total Rebate Amount: $118,797.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Oct 2018

OK
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. 98448533
63835510

rafesnlonsl car detatling savudie www.dietaillab.com

FREMIER@Kaki Bukit, & Kaki Bukit ave 4, #02-03/04 5415¢

VRN - SiN L oS M
dAaed MR L3 M&? :

Wolbdpop  P#yauises

ALL PRICES STATED ABOVE ARE IN SINGAPORE DOLLARS (SGD).



rofessional car detalling studlo

98448533
63855510

www. detaillab.com

PREMIER@Kaki Bukit, B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #O2-03/04 5415t

o | PARTNO, DESCRIPTION QTY [Cost ($)

10 [A2057800528 |SLIDING ROOF FRAME 0T | Ay
PANORAMIC GLASS SUNROOF COMPLETE Ui
AT FRONT

50 |A 2057803300 | COVER OSR T v O
GLASS ROOF, FRONT FIXED ~ S/ - ‘|6 %9

60 A176 78011 00 | AIR DEFLECTOR 01

70 A 1767820020 | BEARING F WIND DEFLECTOR 02
WIND DEFLECTOR AT LEFT AND RIGHT

80 A 2057802100 |SLIDING ROOF PANEL GLASS 01
GLASS SLIDING ROOF

a0 A 20578204 00 | SLIDING ROOF SEAL 01
GLASS ROOF AT CENTER, ACOUSTIC
SEAL

S0 A 2057820900 |SLIDINGROOF SEAL 01
GLASS ROOF AT CENTER

100 | A 2057820500 | SLIDING ROOF SEAL 01
LATERAL LEFT

100 |A 2057820600 |SLIDING ROOF SEAL 01
LATERAL RIGHT

110 |A 20578207 00 | SLIDING ROOF SEAL 01
REAR

A 2057807400 |COVERFRAME 01

120 FRONT

130 |A 20578026 00 | COVER FRAME 01
REAR

140 |A 2057803000 |SLIDING ROOF MECHANICS 01
LEFT

140 |A 2057803100 |SLIDING ROOF MECHANICS 01
RIGHT

150 |A 2227800000 | TS SLIDE SHOE 01

160 |A 1767820060 | TS FIXTURE 08

170 |A 1767810000 | GUIDE RAIL 01
RANGE OF DELIVERY

180 |A 1767840077 | TRAVEL LIMITER 02
RANGE OF DELIVERY

180 |A 1767820088 | TS CONTROL CABLE 01

200 |A 20578027 00 | SUNROOF ROLLER BLIND 01

210 |A 2057803200 | GUIDE TUBE 01

220 |A156782001 BRACKET 03

4 FASTENING, GUIDE TUBE AT LEFT AND

RIGHT

225 |A2227820014 | BRACKET 01
FASTENING, GUIDE TUBE AT FRONT

ALL PRICES STATED ABOVE ARE IN SINGAPORE DOLLARS (SGD).



JE448533
63855510
rofesstonsl car detalling studia www.detaillab.cor

PREMIER@Kak| Bukit, & Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-03/04 5415t

230 |A 1765906 37 00 | GEARED MOTOR 01
ROLLER BLIND

240 | A 2059008104 | CONTROL UNIT 01
GLASS ROQOF

250 | N 000000 002053 | HEXALOBULAR BOLT 04
ENGINE FIXING

260 |A 2058201201 |ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS 01
FOR DRIVE MOTORS

270 | N 000000 001181 | HEXALOBULAR BOLT 04
GLASS COVER TO ROOF MECHANISM
M5X16

400 |A 1767800300 | RS SLIDING ROOF PANEL 01
GLASS ROOF, FRONT FIXED

410 |A 205787 0442 | CONSOLE 01
B-PILLAR ON THE LEFT

410 |A 2057870542 | CONSOLE 01
B-PILLAR ON THE RIGHT

430 |A 0159902101 |BOLT 08
MOUNTING CONSOLE TO PANORAMIC
GLASS SUNROOF AT LEFT AND RIGHT

ALL PRICES STATED ABOVE ARE IN 5INGAPORE DOLLARS (5GD].



98448533

63855510

professlonal car detallling siudio wiww.detaillab.com sg

FREMIERE@Kaki Bukil, B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, N0Z-03/04 54 15875

ITEM NO. PART DESCRIPTION QTY COST ($)
NO. V)
Roof Liner Assembl 01 — :
Y/ 2 2D o
CHY/
5/Nett Roof Liner 1set . A
Clips/Fasteners ~ Aot 90 0
Labor Retrofit Panaromic Roof :
Assy s ri-r“__ﬂr:?
WaterProofing Test 180
Respray Roof & Affected
Aroas la2.0a
Paint Protection on ~
Affected Areas oo
Windscreen & Windows )
Polishing & Debris 4o
Removal
Diagnostics & Reset Fault g
codes 240
Coding of Control unit _
(Roof Motor) 550
Removal & Replacement L A
Roof Liner LA "

ALL PRICES STATED ABOVE ARE IN SINGAPORE DOLLARS (SGD).



0aa483533

; £3855510
professiaonal cav devalling studto www.detaillab.com sg

PREMIER@EKaki Bukit, B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-03/04 5415875

ALL PRICES STATED ABOVE ARE IN SINGAPORE DOLLARS (SGD).



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: benedict yap <detail.lab@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 4:12 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLH 2888H-DOA: 18/8/2018

Dear Veron

| confirmed the repair cost @ $12,000/-
& & Working Days of Repair.

On Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 2:17 PM Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ben,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed repair cost $12,000/- @ 6 working days.

Insight Adjuster PIC — Desmond Tay, E-Mail : desmondtay(@insightadjusters.com

Contact no: 6223 2008

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Should you require further queries or clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards

Ben Yap

Detail Lab
Swissvax Singapore
mobile: 9844 8533



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e —————— e ———— e =l

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 2:17 PM
To: ‘detail.lab@gmail.com’

Cc: SUR

Subject: SLH 2888H-DOA: 18/8/2018

Dear Ben,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed repair cost $12,000/- @ 6 working days.

Insight Adjuster PIC — Desmond Tay, E-Mail : desmondtay@insightadjusters.com

Contact no: 6223 2008

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4085933)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R G5T Reg. No. 18-5607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INSIGHT ADJUSTERS AND SURVEYORS PL

133 CECIL STREET

#14-02 KECK SENG TOWER

Ref : CS5/IAS18015330/Gvd3s2

Date : 13-12-2018

NI

SINGAPORE 069535
Code : 1AS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLH 2888H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. [AZ018-37715/TTK Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DESMOND TAY Assign Date 21/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C43 AMG  |ec.c 2996
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDD2053642F548088 Colour BLACK
Odometer 12822 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/45R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/45R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE ROOFTOP.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/08/2018 Ilnspection Date 23/08/2018
Survey held at DETAIL LAB
BLK 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#02-03/04 PREMIER @ KB
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 2888H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Page Mo.1of 1

Estimate B djusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Warkehop izl Durﬂiij:‘
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|GLASS ROOF (SN) SMASHED 14,168.00 B.500.00
1|ROOF LINER ASSEMBLY (SN} DEFORMED 2,600.00 1,800.00
1|ROOF LINER CLIPS/FASTENERS (SN} NECESSARY 120.00 50.00
18,888.00 10,350.00
LABOUR
RETROFIT PANAROMIC ROOF ASSY 1,200.00 600.00
WATER PROOFING TEST NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
RESPRAY ROOF & AFFECTED AREAS 1,200.00 500.00
PAINT PROTECTION ON AFFECTED AREAS NOT NECESSARY BOO.00 -
WINDSCREEN & WINDOWS POLISHING & DEBRIS 650.00 200.00
REMOWVAL.
DIAGNOSTICS & RESET FAULT CODES 250.00 150.00
CODING OF CONTROL UNIT (ROOF MOTOR). NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
REMOWVAL & REPLACEMENT ROOF LINER. 450.00 200.00
5,280.00 1,650.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,168.00 12,000.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ! | 12,000.00]
Report Ref No. CS/IAS18015339/Gvd3s2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repert

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or tar,
BEeport, in whole or in part, does S at his or her own risk,




